
OTF Product Sourcing, LLC 
6000 Broken Sound Parkway NW 
Boca Raton, FL 33487 

Request for Class II Permissive Change 

FCC ID : 2A266-BURN50 Date : 2022-07-28 

TO : Federal Communication Commission 

Please be notified that we, the undersigned, (OTF Product Sourcing LLC) declare that the reasons for this 
Class II permissive change are as below : 

(Describe the difference between the product in original ID and current one. 

1.Update the Schematic regarding the G-sensor change; 
2.Update the Schematic regarding the Power IC change; 
3.Change the antenna; 
4.PCB version from V6.0 to V7.0 

Thank you. 

Sincerely. 

Print Name: Traci Licht 

On behalf of Company: OTF Product Sourcing LLC 

Telephone: 561-573-0012 

E-mail: t/icht@orangetheory.com 

Title: Sr Product Line & Engineering Manager 

6000 Broken Sound Pkwy NW, Suite 200, Boca Raton, Florida 33487 orangetheory.com 
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